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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 25, 1967

Mr. Joe Salmon
Aztec 011 § Gas Company
P. 0. Drawer 570
Farmington, New Mexico
Re: Aztec 0il & Gas Company
Hubbard #3
A=15-32N=- 12w
Dear Joe:

Please verify my plot of the Mesaverde pressures on the back of the
original copy of the packer-leakage test for the subject well.

The Mesaverde pressure of 896 psi measured June 19, 1967, Indicates
that a problem may exist. 4f the pressure was measured as 896 psi,
please cause the well to be retested.
The test report Is returned herewlith.

Yours very truly,

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc

Enclosure



MOi22 iMMOZ MOITAVAIZHOD JI0

GADR ZOSAAS OIR 000!
0DiX3M W3K D3TIA

Al .-
5 S
B ML .
€




